BOE/CO
Friday Packet
October 27, 2023

Upcoming Meeting Dates
10-27-2023 Superintendent Assessment Updates and Communications Memo
10-30-2023 Policy Committee Agenda

10-16-2023 Policy Committee Minutes

Whitsons Information and Financial Report 2022-2023

12-2-2023 McKinley World’s Fair Information




¥

.,
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

= |

October 30

Canceled

November 14

November 15

November 20

Monday

November 28

November 28

Upcoming Board of Education Meeting Dates 2023

5:00 PM

7:30 PM

2:30 PM

7:30 PM

5:00 PM

7:00 PM
7:30 PM

Policy Committee Meeting
Superintendent Conference Room
501 Kings Hwy East

N bor 1 :. . . ,

BoE Regular Meeting
CO Board Room
501 Kings Hwy East

Facilities Committee Meeting
Superintendent Conference Room
501 Kings Hwy East

BoE Special Meeting
CO Board Room
501 Kings Hwy East

Policy Committee Meeting
Superintendent Conference Room
501 Kings Hwy East

BoE Special Meeting/Organizational
BoE Regular Meeting

CO Board Room

501 Kings Hwy East

,.
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
ke



Michael J. Testani
Superintendent of Schools

Superintendent Memorandum

To: Board of Education

From: Michael J. Testani

Date: October 27, 2023

Re: Assessment Updates and Communication Efforts

| would like to inform you of the recent developments and communication efforts regarding
assessments in our school district.

1. Assessment Calendar Update:

We are pleased to share that the assessment calendar is now accessible on the assessment page of our
website. The assessment page update was made when we transitioned to the revised website in late
August. The assessment calendar has now been added. For reference, you can find the assessment
calendar and information regarding all our assessment tools on the FPS website using the following link:
(https://www.fairfieldschools.org/academics/assessment).

2. Communication to Assist Families:

Over the past month, we have taken several steps to assist families with the changes in our assessment
procedures:

o All parents received notifications regarding the new assessments and the testing window. Click
here to view the September District Newsletter featuring a dedicated section highlighting
assessment information. The newsletter was shared with families on ParentSquare and FPS
social media. Staff also received the newsletter via FPS All.

e Parents were also informed when the testing window closed.

e A Q& A document was provided to parents to help explain the new assessments.

e Testing results were made available in the student backpack.

e Our October District Newsletter, sent out to families and staff last week, featured information
on test results and reports, including links to letters from FPS Chief Academic Officer James
Zavodjancik and Executive Director PK-12 Literacy Janine Goss containing additional assessment
details. This newsletter was shared with the entire Board for your reference. You can access the
latest District Newsletter here.

e A superintendent ParentSquare message was shared with families and the District Leadership
Team on September 19 under the subject line of Supporting Our Children During Test Taking.

These efforts aim to keep our students and their families well-informed about the assessment processes
and changes. We appreciate your ongoing support as we work to enhance the educational experience in
our district.

501 Kings Highway East o Suite 210 e Fairfield CT 06825 < (203) 255-8371


https://www.fairfieldschools.org/academics/assessment
https://www.fairfieldschools.org/district-information/news/district-newsletters/september-14-2023-district-newsletter
https://www.fairfieldschools.org/district-information/news/district-newsletters/september-14-2023-district-newsletter
https://www.fairfieldschools.org/fs/resource-manager/view/8d7991be-565c-467a-9045-ce07b30254e8
https://www.fairfieldschools.org/fs/resource-manager/view/8d7991be-565c-467a-9045-ce07b30254e8
https://www.fairfieldschools.org/fs/resource-manager/view/dd26da6a-dcca-4369-969a-4de37d1253ff
http://www.fairfieldschools.org/district-information/news/district-newsletters/october-19-2023-district-newsletter

Policy Committee Meeting
Monday, October 30, 2023
5:00 PM
501 Kings Highway East
Superintendent’s Conference Room

To listen via your phone, call 408-418-9388,
and use Meeting Access code: 234 464 66215

Agenda

L. Call to Order
II. Approval of October 16, 2023 Policy meeting minutes
III. Policy
a. 6146 — Requirements for Graduation
b. 5111 — Admission
c. 6163.33 — Therapy Dogs
d. 5141.5 — Suicide Prevention
e. 6111 — Student Calendar
IV. Future Items
a. Grading Policy

b. Purchasing Policy

1

Bullying Policy — 5131.911
d. Homework Policy - 6154

School Climate

@

f. Restorative Practices

Page 1



g. Reading —6142.2
h. Bylaws Impact — (Policy 9000)
1. Sustainability Policy

V. Open Discussion/Public Comment

VI.  Adjournment

Future Meetings: November 28", December 5™.

All meetings will be held at 501 Kings Highway East, Superintendent’s Conference Room unless
otherwise noted.

Page 2



Policy Committee Meeting Minutes
Monday, October 16, 2023
5:00 PM
501 Kings Highway East
Superintendent’s Conference Room

In Attendance:
Ms. Jennifer Maxon Kennelly, Ms. Jennifer Jacobsen, Ms. Carol Guernsey, Dr. Zakia Parrish, Dr.
James Zavodjancik (left at 6:30pm), Mr. Robert Mancusi (left at 6:40pm), Ms. Kristen Hardiman

Call to Order: Ms. Jennifer Maxon Kennelly called the meeting to order at 5:00pm.

Approval of September 18, 2023 Policy Committee meeting minutes: Approved with changes by
a3 -0vote.

Policy:

5111 — Admission

Dr. Zavodjancik explained language in the first paragraph reflects the new language as stated in the
law. Dr. Zavodjancik stated he also included language in the policy about withdrawals. Dr.
Zavodjancik explained he does not have the regulations yet since they are still being worked on by
the state. Dr. Zavodjancik further explained legislation does require an assessment to be given for
those students coming in for school year 2025-2026. Ms. Jacobsen stated she would like the district
to use September 1% as the date for the 2025-2026 school year with no assessment option. Dr.
Zavodjancik read language from the legislation which states that the district should provide an
assessment option for parents who choose to send their child to kindergarten. Ms. Maxon Kennelly
stated she is interested in having a very robust assessment because she believes there is a reason for
having the September 1* deadline. Ms. Jacobsen asked Dr. Zavodjancik why we must wait for the
state to provide an assessment. Ms. Jacobsen stated she would like to develop our assessment. Dr.
Zavodjancik advised waiting for the state so that we can see what the state thinks is developmentally
required in the assessment.

Ms. Maxon Kennelly suggested adding this item to the Future Items list to be discussed in the Spring.

Ms. Guernsey stated she would like to work on this policy now since many parents are looking for
guidance and need to reference this policy.

Page 3



The committee agreed to discuss this policy again along with the regulations at the next Policy
Committee meeting scheduled for October 30,

5144.4 — Physical Exercise & Discipline of Students

Dr. Zavodjancik stated both CABE and Shipman developed new language for this policy which
recently passed. The name of this policy has changed to “Recess and Play-Based Learning”. The
committee agreed to add “and Discipline” to the title of the policy.

Regarding the section called “Loss of Recess as Disciplinary Consequence”, Ms. Jacobsen asked Dr.
Zavodjancik what is currently happening if a student poses a danger. Dr. Zavodjancik stated it is
currently a school-by-school decision on how to handle the situation. Ms. Maxon Kennelly asked Dr.
Zavodjancik if there is data on those situations are handled. Dr. Zavodjancik stated that
consequences should be documented in Infinite Campus so there is data that can be used for
reporting. Ms. Guernsey stated she does not support withholding exercise as a form of discipline.

Ms. Maxon Kennelly questioned the twenty-minute time period elementary students had for exercise
as stated in the first paragraph. Ms. Maxon Kennelly stated there had been a strenuous effort to
increase the exercise time; however, she received significant pushback from staff because they felt an
increase would not give them enough time to implement the curriculum. Ms. Maxon Kennelly asked
Dr. Zavodjancik if the twenty minutes could be increased to thirty minutes. Dr. Zavodjancik
explained that currently it is twenty minutes with another ten minutes at another time of the day. Ms.
Maxon Kennelly requested that the ten minutes be formalized in the policy.

The committee approved this policy with the recommended changes by a 3-0 vote. This policy will
be presented to the Board for a “first read” at the October 24" BOE meeting.

6163.33 — Therapy Dogs

Mr. Mancusi explained the definition of a service animal is in this policy to clarify the difference
between a service animal and therapy dog. Mr. Mancusi also explained the policy includes the
responsibilities of the therapy dog “handler”. Mr. Mancusi stated there is a “Request for Access for
Therapy Dog” form which must be completed and approved by the Principal and Superintendent. Mr.
Mancusi stated several parents have emailed a member of the Board in support of therapy dogs in
some school programs.

Ms. Guernsey stated she does not support this policy as she feels it puts the district at risk. Ms.
Guernsey also stated she is concerned about allowing animals with dander into the schools when
there are students who have allergies, asthma, or a fear of dogs. Ms. Guernsey stated she might
support therapy dogs if the dogs remained outside of the school.

Ms. Jacobsen asked Mr. Mancusi if he was aware of any issues with students with allergies when the
dogs have been in the school. Mr. Mancusi stated he was not aware of any issues. Mr. Mancusi
emphasized that currently parents are notified when the dog will be in the school.

Ms. Jacobsen recommended adding language to this policy to include therapy dogs are allowed in the
school for specialized programs or special circumstances. Ms. Maxon Kennelly agreed the intent to
utilize therapy dogs is for the District’s specialized programs or for special circumstances. Mr.
Mancusi stated he will make formatting changes and add the recommended language to present a
revised policy at the next Policy committee meeting on October 30™.

Page 4



5141.5 — Suicide Prevention

Mr. Mancusi stated changes to this policy are in response to revised legislation. Ms. Jacobsen
questioned the language on Page 20 about training for teachers, school staff and students. Ms.
Jacobsen asked Mr. Mancusi how often the training is provided. Mr. Mancusi stated currently the
training is annually. Ms. Jacobsen asked Mr. Mancusi if students are trained yearly. Mr. Mancusi
stated he will get clarification on the training of students for the next policy meeting.

6111 — Student Calendar

Ms. Maxon Kennelly stated she would like to focus on editing the policy now since the regulations
are flawed. Ms. Jacobsen stated she is interested in having a definitive school calendar with a
concrete start and end date. Ms. Jacobsen provided a handout to the committee containing a chart of
federal, state, local, school, and bank holidays. Ms. Jacobsen stated if the District holds school on any
of the state holidays, the District is required to have a program scheduled pertaining to that holiday.

Ms. Jacobsen stated again that she is interested in having a set beginning and end date to the school
calendar. Ms. Guernsey asked Ms. Jacobsen how specific she wants to be. Ms. Jacobsen stated she
would accept language such as “beginning the last week of August and ending with by the third week
in June.”

Ms. Jacobsen also recommended adding language to the regulations such as “no graduations will be
held on Fridays”. Ms. Jacobsen stated she would like to eliminate “the unwritten rules” we are
practicing by either getting rid of them or making them part of the regulations.

Ms. Jacobsen stated she will provide revised language to this policy for the next policy meeting.

Open Discussion/Public Comment: There was no open discussion or public comment.

Adjournment: Ms. Maxon Kennelly adjourned the meeting at 7:08pm

Page 5

















































































Dear McKinley Staff!

We are so excited to bring back the World’s Fair this year on Saturday, December 2" from 11am-3pm! For
those of you who are not familiar with this event, the World’s Fair is a celebration of the cultures and traditions
from countries around the world that have come together to form our McKinley community. This event will
transform our school into a vibrant hub of diversity, where families and staff unite.

We need your help in promoting this event and encouraging your students and their families to participate and
if you are interested in participating, we encourage you to also join in this celebration and tell us about who you
are and where you are from or even just share your favorite recipes in the cookbook. By Sharing countries
through a table and our “parade of nations”, we have the chance to give families a connection to each other, a
sense of pride for who they are, and a special display of how special McKinley truly is.

The World'’s Fair provides many opportunities to participate for families and YOU, just a few are:
- Submit recipes to our cookbook which we will sell at the event
- Sign up to have a table and show us all about where you are from
- Donate “worldly” baked treats for our bake sale
- Volunteer and help with the many aspects during the event.

Anyone who has experienced this event knows how truly special it is, but it has been a long time since our last
World'’s Fair, so we especially need your help getting people excited and telling them what is involved. We will
be putting up photos from the past and posting them so that people can get a sense of the event. If you can
help us pass out flyers and post a sign in your room and help get the students excited, we would so appreciate it.
Please also keep a flyer for yourself.

Thank you everyone for your help supporting this and all that the PTA does. Please feel free to reach out with
any questions you may have or for more information.

With love,
The World’s Fair Committee Co-Chairs

Katie Romoe
Melanie Alfano
Donna Ellett



	Cover Oct 27 2023
	1 10-27-2023 Meeting Index
	Upcoming Board of Education Meeting Dates 2023
	MEETING

	2 10-27-2023 MT Assessment Memo
	3 and 4 Policy Committee Agenda & Packet for 10.30.23
	5 BOE - Food Services
	6 McKinley World's Fair letter to staff and teachers (002)



